



TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Services

April 2016

Minutes of the Community Services Committee meeting held on 12th April 2016 in the Community Centre at 7.00pm

Attended Councillors: H Jones (HJ), A Birch (AB), P Hedge (PH), E O’Connell (EO), Steve Anderton (SA), Nigel Arch (NA)		Apologies for Absence: None
Item	Agenda Item	Action by
1	Election of temporary chair: SA proposed that HJ chair the meeting, seconded by EO, carried.	
2	Apologies for absence – none received	
3	Minutes of March 2016 meeting had been ratified at the April 2016 full Town meeting. No matters arising	
4	Declarations of Interest None	
5	Community Centre No issues to report. Hanging baskets have now been done.	
6	Grounds Maintenance No major issues to report. HJ attended a Highways meeting. Ringway are now the contractor for Wiltshire Council. Due to the change of contract there is a back log so work is being prioritised.	
7	Cemetery/Mortuary Chapel The conifers have now been tidied at the Cemetery. HJ and the Clerk have inspected and reported that an adequate job has been done.	
8	Double Yellow Lines The committee are all in agreement that the Town Council should submit a request for double yellow lines from the bottom of Ordnance Road up to the Wylde Road junction. It is a well-used road and at times people parking unnecessarily are causing blockages. Proposed by HJ, seconded by PH, carried.	



9	Correspondence A thank you letter has been received from Rev Copeland for the grass cutting at Holy Trinity Church.	CL
10	Any other business A van is persistently parking on the corner by the Old Brewery and is obstructing the view at the junction. The Town Clerk has reported this to the police. There are concerns about lack of signage for mud on the road where building work is taking place on the Shipton Road. The Town Clerk will ask Nick Bancroft at Wiltshire to speak to them. SA mentioned some dirty/damaged road signs. HJ advised that he reported such issues through the Wiltshire Ap.	RL
11	Date of next meeting Due to the Annual Town Meeting there will be no meeting in May. 14th June 2016	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was closed at 7.40pm.